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December 11, 1985

D.C. 20036

RE: NU 2016
American Agriculture Novement
Political Action Committee;
Joan Senter, as treasurer

Dear, r. NOs

On 1oveber 29, 1965, the Commission accepted the
conci~lation agreement signed by your clients, the American
Agrul~tare Mvmet~~ iPolitical ction Committee and Joan Senter,as tresurer, i et tleto ilto of 2 u.s.c.
1 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provilion of the Federal Election CampaignAct of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter and it will become a part of the public record
within 30 days. Wowever, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (9) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public witbout the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to beome part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

BY:
Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

CO



Zn the atter of )

Anerclan Agriculture Movemnt ) UR 2016
Vottical Action Committeeu
Toan Senter, as treasurer )

This matter vas initiated by the Federal Zleotion CioW *4*

(hereinafter *the Comn issionn) pursuant to Information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its superviaori

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believ that

the American Agriculture Movement Political Action Committee and

Joan Senter, as treasurer, (hereinafter "the Respondents")

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).

NOW, TIIEREFORB, the Commission and the Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

"0 finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as followst

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

0} and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant 
to 2 U.S.C. S

%0 437g (a) (4) (A) (i).

co XI. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, American Agriculture Movement

Political Action Committee, is a political committee registered

with the Comission.



20. ssoMau Joan Se ter oi the, treosstt 14

"OiLan hoticulture Movement political Action CMoitto. .

3. Thie Respondents wer, required to file th *#*
Pr-.eneralUlection Report by October 25, 1904. The rett 1.

-,~1~on, Novembelr 9, 1984, 15 days late.

V. Responftents violated 2 U.5.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (it) by

failing to file timely the 1984 Pre-General Blection Report.

V1. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of One Hundred eventy-Flive

Dollars ($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. $ 437g(a) (5) (A).

viz. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et se.

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue

£0 herein or on its own notion, may review compliance with this

0 agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the%o

District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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Th Iis conciliation' A em tcostitute the entire-

agreement between the parties on the matters ralsed herein

other statement, promise, or agroemnt, either written or oral,

made by either party or by agents of either party, that i ft.t

contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

.OR TM3 CO SBI:ow

charles n. Steele

General~4 Coo 1

0 A-t A," - I Date

Associate General Counsel

.- FOR TE RESPOIDNTS:

oan Senter, Treasurer Date

American Agriculture Movement
U* Political Action Committee

0
,q.

.0
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Attest:

Datraro e W. Eonson
Secretary of the Cmission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Mon., 11-25-85,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 11-26-85,
Deadline for vote: Fri., 11-29-85,

3:10
4:00
4:00

A1~~~~4oaRMU AI$4f'eItq~~t

~~18~t rZtO a* to~~t )

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on Nove 2 ,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2016:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with the
American Agriculture Movement -Political
Action Committee and Joan Senter, as
treasurer, attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed November 21, 1985.

2. Approve the letter attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed November 21, 1985.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak and

McGarry voted affrimatively for this decision; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

0
Date
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bith*:-Mattor Of ) K 26

ariLculture Movement )h

')an Senter, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October q,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2016:

1. Enter into conciliation with the
American Agriculture Movement Political
Action Committee and Joan Senter, as
treasurer, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement and letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
October 3, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald and

McGarry voated affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

/ 0- 114*57

Date

CV V
SAtec' Marjorie W. Eiuons

7 Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:
Deadline for votes:

Mon., 10-7-85, 3:42
Tues., 10-8-85, 11:00

Thurs., 10-10-85, 11:00
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ms. Maura White
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Comnissioa
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2016

Dear Ms. White:

Pursuant to our conversation today, -the American
.. Agriculture Movement requests pro-probable cause

conciliation.

Kindly advise of your settlement.

Sincerely yours,

Robert E.

cc: Joan Senter
AAM Treasurer

I, ~i*R

rw~~ i

t~t ~L

I, 4~40
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Ms. Maura White
Ofc of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

COi

En.
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Bob Moss, Rsquire
1899 L Street, M.N.
Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re:Mll2I
Amrican Agriculture M n
Poliitica. A-tion Cmite

Dear Mr. Moss:

This is in response to your letter dated August 26, l25,in which you request a 20 day extension of time to respo4 tothe General Counsel'ls Brief concerning your clients, the Apet anAgriculture Movement Political Action Committee and Joan Sent*r,
as treasurer.

I have reviewed your request and agree to an extension untilSeptember 19, 1985.. If you have any questions, please contsict
Maura White at 523-4143.

Sincerely,.

Charles N. Steele
General-Counsel

By:

(~4



Ms. Maura White
Office of the G
Federal Blectio
1325 K Street,
Washington, D.C. 20453

RE: MUR 2016

Dear Ms. White:

5' rj

cA~~
5-i

The American Agriculture Movement (AM)}"IA*s
received a General Counsel's letter ad b4Qf
on or about August 15, 1985 recoelmnd- .&%
Commission find probable cause-to believe a
violation has occurred in the above entitled
matter. The Treasurer, Joan Senter, and other
AAM officials were away on vacation when said
letter arrived.

I respectfully request a 20 day extension to
September 20, 1985 to file a responsive brief.
Their designation of counsel is enclosed.

Thank you,

Sincerely yours,

Enclosure

August2, I, ..

eneral Counsel
n Commission
N.W. F "



The above-na ed individual is hereby designate&

'Counsel and is authotized to receive any notification

--communications from the Commission and to act on my

the Commission.

Date Mignature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

&% 6A Se SA

Wa6e yi All. tj~

544/ -575

before
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)ERAL ELECTION CO'MMISSION

Office of the Commission 8000t1

Office of General Counsel t4

21ot e
NUR 2016 M mrandum tO tfi r='

The attached is submitted as an Agenda dooUent

for',.the Commission Meeting of ..._......____ -,,___

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[J
[1]
(]
[]

[I

c i

ci

DIS TBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed HUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

DAt~5s

ki

(I

[1

( V
[I

[I

r



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH.NGTON.D.C. 20463WASHNGTO ,D.. 2063 -. ,. . ,::.: L

August 9# 1965-

mu
IIUORADUM

Tot

FROM:

SUBJWCT:

The Commission

Charles N. Stee
General Counse,

KUR 2016

Attached for the Commission's imris a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual Issues of
the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recoinend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to believe
was mailed on August 9 1 1985. Following receipt of the
respondents' reply to this notice, this office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letter to respondents

IL 8EI

~SA~pg Fo:Omy



%n the hatter of )J1

American Agriegiture Moement NORli 2016
'Politi*;aI Action Cointttei

Joan Benter, as treasurer )

I. Statement of the Case

On October 1, 1984, the American Agriculture mowvant

Political Action Committee ("Committee') was sent a z tce frm

the Commission advising that the 1984 Pre-General Election

Report, covering the period of October 1, 1984, through Octoer

17, 1984, was required to be filed by October 25, 1984. The

Committee filed the 1984 Pre-General Election Report on Noveaber

9, 1984, fifteen (15) days after the required filing date. The

Committee's 1984 Pre-General Election Report disclosed that

contributions had been made to federal candidates in connection

with the 1984 general election.

On May 29, 1985, the Commission determined that there is

reason to believe the Committee and Joan Senter, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by failing to file timely

the 1984 Pre-General Election Report. Notification of the

Commission's finding was mailed to the Committee and its

treasurer on June 5, 1985. On June 21, 1985, the Committee

responded to the Commission's finding.

In response to the Commission's finding the Committee urges

the Commission to dismiss this matter. The Committee's response

states that the treasurer signed and mailed the 1984 Pre-General
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o1 iOn pott , Otobe 22, 1984'. evtal dys v

s ce~ai*4 ~tt~ dt.. YhCommttee so: ~ais2

reiver all flings by hand

i iii iZI. Legal Analysis

Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4)1(A) (ii), all poii*3
committees other than authorized committees are required t lte

a pre-election report no later than the 12th day before (Orposted by registered or certified mail no later than the 1th day

before) any election in which the committee makes a contribetion

to or an expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such elet'on,

and which shall be complete as of the 20th day before the

election.

As set forth at 11 C.F.R. S 104.6(e), a designation, report

r or statement sent by registered or certified mail shall be

considered filed on the date of the U.S. postmark except that a

twelve day pre-election report sent by certified or registered

mail shall be mailed no later than the 15th day before any

election. Designations, reports, or statements sent by first

class mail must be received by the close of business of the

prescribed filing date to be filed timely.

1/ The 1984 Post-General Election Report was postmarked on
October 22, 1984. The report at issue was sent by first class
mail.
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4', O file a 1984P0-General Uleotion Report noi*
25TecoAa tA,2,09e did lot file the

"t'~ra lOtio 06:port uttil, Wovieaber 9, 1984. The

-coitte4*'S 4argument that the Instant report was mailed prio to

the required filing date ignores the fact that the Comissioi's

regulations specifically state that the filing date for repots

sent by first class mail is the date received by the Coision.

Zn view of the Committee's failure to file the instant reot by

the required filing date it is the recommendation of this office

that, the Commission find probable cause to believe the Committee

0! and Joan Senter, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

III. General Counsel's Recommendation

Find probable cause to believe the American AgricultureC
Movement Political Action Committee and Joan Senter, as

o treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)( ii

%0

CO

Date C 0 Steel
General Counsel



ELECTION CC
N.D.C. 20463

Aug~ut ~

The Colission

Charles . Stee
General Counse*a

R 2016

b.. - ed for the Comission's d w6 aW V bri. SU.P9 te,
of:7 Uthe General Counsel on the lgladf l~*~o

io1e matter. A copy of tV i
•$a ..the respondent of the General C ouiaCs 0t s t. ..

rt to the Commission a finding of probabl'e "se ,to believe
Wa" aied onAgumt 9 , 1985. Following receipt of the,
reio ats' reply to this notice, this office will ake a
furttew report to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letter to respondents

CT.



'bi tb. Ktt.r of ) an,,Me#$0aeAlJ~ture Novement 2016
1it1@4 AottU4 Iaatte

j e tr as t t esue)

63N33AL 013S sumW

I. 5tle"At Of the came

.. On October 1, 1984, the American Agriculture M>v.ment

Political Action Comittee (*Comittee*) was sent a nati4- 4
the Commission advising that the 1984 Pro-General olectio*1 Ir

-Report, covering the period of October 1, 1984, through 0 ,Ober

C' +- 17, 1984, was required to be filed by October 25, 1984. The.

Committee filed the 1984 Pre-General Election Report on W0wem er

9, 1984, fifteen .(1S) days after the required filing datwe..Te

Committee's 1984 Pre-General Election Report disclosed that

ID contributions had been made to federal candidates in coection

o with the 1984 general election.

On May 29, 1985, the Commission determined that there is

reason to believe the Committee and Joan Senter, as treasurer,

00 violated 2 U.S.C. S"434(a)(4)(A)(ii) by failing to file timely

the 1984 Pre-General Election Report. Notification of the

Commission's finding was mailed to the Committee and its

treasurer on June 5, 1985. On June 21, 1985, the Committee

responded to the Commission's finding.

In response to the Commission's finding the Committee urges

the Commission to dismiss this matter. The Committee's response

states that the treasurer signed and mailed the 1984 Pre-General



SWUMio *ePot On October 22,p 10#4, several, dayspr9t
requfre giling date.1 The CommIttee al e

there:was no substantial activity during that prt'id$,

roce ipt of $3, 26 and disbursements of $3.031.84. tf

conclusion the Comittee states that m[vie will heomaeo

deliver all filings by hand.*

Ile Legal Analysis

Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii), all politii'r .

committees other than authorized committees are required to kf Ie

a pre-election report no later than the 12th day before (or

posted by registered or certified mail no later than the 15t day r

before) any election in which the committee makes a contribution

to or an expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such electione

and which shall be complete as of the 20th day before the

election.

As set forth at 11 C.F.R. S 104.6(e), a designation, report

or statement sent by registered or certified mail shall be

considered filed on the date of the U.S. postmark except that a

twelve day pre-election report sent by certified or registered

mail shall be mailed no later than the 15th day before any

election. Designations, reports, or statements sent by first

class mail must be received by the close of business of the

prescribed filing date to be filed timely.

1/ The 1984 Post-General Election Report was postmarked on
October 22, 1984. The report at issue was sent by first class
mail.
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The. reoord in this matter reveals that the Comitee "

reurdto f ile a 1964 ftc-General 3leotion Report no later. than

October 25, 1984. The Commttee, however, did, not file te194

fte.Genleral hlection Report until Noveber 9, 1984. The

Comittee s argument that the instant report was mailed prior 'to

the required filing date ignores the fact that the Commission's

regulations specifically state that the filing date for reports

sent by first class mail is the date received by the Commission.

In view of the CoMittee's failure to file the instant report by

the required filing date it is the recommendation of this office

that the Commission find probable cause to believe the Committee

and Joan Senter, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

III. General Counsel's Recommendation
Ln

Find probable cause to believe the 
American Agriculture

Imovement Political Action Committee and Joan Senter, as

0D treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)( ii

'2 LC, e
Date es Steele

General Counsel
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AMC "

$Q #-"egitor Treas ttr

VaSington, D.C. 20002

Us: NUO 201$1
JoanSen.:.:. teite

Dear Ks. Seater:

Based on information, a rtained in tb Ceu.r of
carrying out its supervisory responsibiliti*5s bral
Election Commission, on Kay 29. 1965, found raso believe
that the American Agriculture Movee Politi -1 Act$4n (amittee
and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a()~(i and
instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence avaiLable o theW
Commission, the Office'of the General Counsel is. prVei"e -to
recommend that the Commission find probable cauq "t o:bellove that
a violation has occurred. Submitted for your rviev' is a-brief
stating the position of the General Counsel o lega. and
factual issues of the case. Within fifteen day, of our :receipt
of this notice, you may file with the Secretary Of teCai Asion
a brief (10 copies if possible) stating your .positio n the
issues and replying to the brief of the General Counsel. (Three
copies of such brief should also be forwarded to the Office of
General Counsel, if possible.) The General Counsel's brief and
any brief which you may submit will be considered by the
Commission before proceeding to a vote of probable cause to
believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.



'0 3Uclosuto



0
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June 19, Z95

the Honorable John MoGarry, rman
Federal Election Crmittee
1325 9 Street IM
Washington, DC 20463

w~-w

Js/mls

QFIC CXTHEf

1b The Honorable John cGarryt .4 1'

I am RESPONDIG TO YOUR UR 2016, June 5, 1985. Therein you
alleged that the 1984, PRE-GBUERAL ELmON REPORT for the ,merican
Agriculture Movement was filed late.

Attached is my sworn stateent that I signed and placed in the
mail that PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT on October 22, 1985.

As you can see there was no substantial activity during that
period: We had receipts of $3,926 and disbursements of $3,031.84.

We regret any problem caused by our filing being recieved
late. We will henceforth deliver all filings by hand.

We respectfully request that the Commission accept our explanation
and apology -- and dismiss this MUR without further action.

Thank you.

Joan Senter
Treasurer
American Agriculture Movement/
Political Action Comuittee

I, ~
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Rtz~ -fill -

the, 'xiagrOf the lAR, C

I k .ble for keep.i A*/PAC teootf

II. On October 22, 1984 I prepared.and placed in tM
Isin the Dstict of Coluobia the 1984 P WSWRM

RDOSe date on siwmary page).

iEV. It was my belief that such action would insure a
filing of the PRE-GDIEAL EECION REPORT.

1?. At all times it was my intention to comply with,"1Im 4V
and letter of the Federal Election Campaign Law,

I declare under penalty of perjury that foregoing is t
and correct.

Seteru
American Aricultur i wMI,1t/
Political Action Comittee

am

I',

u1~
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Joaan,0*nt~x# Treasurer
AmericWan Agrilculturet*'*en Political,,S"Action Cmittee "

lO0 aryland Avenue, N.W,
Box 690
Washington, D.C. 20002

U s UR 2016
Amecican Agricultur .Move.ntPol itical Action Ccnt0
Joan Senter, asV trea surer

Dear Ns. Senter:

On May 29 , 1985, the Federal Blection Comiss.on
determined that there is reason to believe the American
Agriculture Movement Political-Action Committee and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 1 434(a) (4) (A) (Ii), a pr"ision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (0the
ActO). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so des'ired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).



Joanl Stnter, Treasurer

I f you intend to be represented by counsel ibi
pleas. advise the Commission by completing the eaoS
* talttng the name, address and telephone number of- .s
Iand' .. statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
not-fications and other communications from the Couiio

The investigation now being conducted will be confid t
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (3) and 437g(a)41
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish,"
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief fescri$i .

of the Commission's procedures for handling possible *1Olat111
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Maura White, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4143.

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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~OUW8 L L as &.wUw

'The Motaa Agriculture Novemn Po~ki Aotjm~ t
("Coinitteeu) 'and Joan Senter, as treasurer # failed' *111. te

19-4 Pro-General Election Report in a timely mannerf.

FACTUA AND LEGAL AVIAZ.SIS

(A) The Facts

On October 1, 1984, the Committee was sent a notice advising

-that the 1984 Pro-General Election Report, covering .be".-pertod of

October 1, 1984, through October 17, 1984, was required to be

filed by October 25, 1984. The Committee filed tbe 1984 ire-

General Election Report on November 9, 1984, fifteen (15) days

after the required filing date. The Committee's 1984 Pre-General

Election Report disclosed that contributions had been made to

federal candidates in connection with the 1984 general election.

(B) The Law

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A)(ii), all political

committees other than authorized committees are required to file

a pro-election report no later than the 12th day before (or

posted by registered or certified mail no later than the 15th day

before) any election in which the committee makes a contribution

to or an expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election,

and which shall be complete as of the 20th day before the

election.
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(C) Aipplication, of the 1w to , th* f ats +' iN

0* Ircord In thiS4 "tu* revel thakt thq 1
rquired to f ile .a 39*4 ?remQ .a4: Ulction RSpOCt
o r*b# 1"394.*. The c00tt. h~ vr, did not

proGeneral 8Xlection fl6port,"until-Novmiber 9, 94
theittee's failure to file the 1984 Pre-Generall
Report by the required filing date It In the rec

this Office that the Commission fInd reason to belt.4

Comittee and Joan Senter, as treasurer, violated I V;61

S 434(a) (4) (A) (i1).
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n-heie Matter of

Jci~an, Agricultu~re, pVamilt. )
#oltidal Action lCow ttee W)

MSTPIXTON

I, Marjorie W. Eno, Secretary of the

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on- 7

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to -take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-91:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the America, -

Agriculture Movement Political 'Action
Committee and Joan Senter, as txverea
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (4) (A) (i1.

3. Approve the letter and General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis attached to
the First General Counsel's Report signed
May 23, 1985.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5-23-85, 4:16
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-24-85, 2:00
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sJ1w7rc?

Office of the Commission Sec,

Office of General Counsel. ..

May 23. 1985

RAD !S5NF-91: First General Co All 1 , 4t

Tbe attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[ x][xl

[-]
[ ]
[1]

[ ]
[1]
[]

[]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[xJ

,[]

[]

[]

[]
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1135 GERALC00"nSL is 03 M., 1
D"T AND, T1N4 000'a1t aMVs"XIM0

BOURCE OF I=: Z T 2 AL L OSV,:U.R ;Z D,

RBSPONDUT8' AMS: AMCerICan "tiorucu 0 e MMi.nent Political
Action Cifite oan 4Sente, as tr6asurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 US.C. 0 S 434(a)(4) (A)'(1i)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public :Rcords

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHnC1'D: *one

CRNEMTION OF MTE

The Reports Analysis Division (=RADO) referred this matter

to the Office of the General Counsel on May 13, 1985 (Attachment

1). The referral alleges that the American Agriculture Movement

Political Action Committee (OCommitteew) and Joan Senter, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4).(A)(ii) by failing to

file the 1984 Pre-General Election Report in a timely manner.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

(A) The Facts

On October 1, 1984, the Committee was sent a notice advising

that the 1984 Pre-General Election Report, covering the period of

October 1, 1984, through October 17, 1984, was required to be

filed by October 25, 1984. The Committee filed the 1984 Pre-

General Election Report on November 9, 1984, fifteen (15) days

after the required filing date. The Committee's 1984 Pre-General

Election Report disclosed that contributions had been made to

federal candidates in connection with the 1984 general election.



*0 2 USOC. 44 (fk) all

00"Sit~.4~b thant~rt~ are rou

a pt*" W ;4port *a ~ 1th. day be~
pVst r xei red: or ott*Ueod I4 twa lae thanth 15th dy

before) iy, eletion in which troLtteeomakes a contribution

to dr,'an, eien4itu-re on behalf, ot a candidate in such election,

and, which shall be complete as of the 20th day before the
election.

(C) Application of the law to the faets

The record in this matter reveals that the Committee was4

required to file a 1984 Pre-General Election Report noilaterztan

October 25, 1984. The Committee, however, did not file the .94

Pre-General Election Report until November 9, 1984. In view of

W the Committee's failure to file the 1984 Pre-General Election

0 Report by the required filing date it is the recommendation of

this office that the Commission open a Matter Under Review and
C find reason to believe the Committee and Joan Senter, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).
00

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Open a Matter Under Review.

2. Find reason to believe the American Agriculture Movement

Political Action Committee and Joan Senter, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4) (A) (ii).
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FEDERAL ELECTION' COMslMSS0%

October 1,

GENEZR", XLECTION FiLING NaTICE
al tItEORUED COAt ft

VO S ly reorts Sust ,file th# p.
All Committees ha, I ...
aenorel election report due October 

25. 194.

In addition all quarterly filing committees 
that have made

contributions or expenditures 
(including independent expen-

ditures) in connection with 
the general election must file 

a

pro-election report, if such 
activity has not previously been

reported. See below for post-general filing 
information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
repOrt must disclose all financial 

activity of the committee

The o the later of, the last report filed or the 
date of reistra-

S rtion* through October 17, 
1984. (Monthly filers must 

discl$e _s

all financial activity from 
the later of October 1 or the 

date of

%0 registration* through October 
17, 1984.)

WHEN TO FILE
Pre-general election reports 

sent registered or certified 
mail

must be postmarked no later 
than October 22, 1984. Reports hand

Ln delivered or mailed first class 
must be received no later than

close of business October 
25, 1984.

WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL 
ELECTION REPORT

All cor.rittees must file the 
post-general election report 

due

December 6, 1$84, regardless 
of election activity.

co
WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The post-general election 

report must cover all financial

activity of the co.i.ittee 
from either the date of the 

last retcrt

filed or the date of registration, 
whichever is later* through

November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Post-general election reports 

sent by registered or certified

mailmust be postmarked 
no later than December 6, 

1984. Reports

hand delivered or mailed 
first class must be received 

no later

than close of business December 
6, 1984.

'The first re~ort filed by a corittee shall include 
all amounts

received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,

even if such amounts were not received 
during the current

reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and 
(b).

-over-

I ((, )



page 2

ult the instructions on the enC

QUARZ~e .1U.

3U6 Q4*Vot~
prom~l~~post4-fene a3 *
V- • •-aia

Loa1@ Covete6o

07/01 -0

10/0 - 10/17
10/IS - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

10/21/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from dale of registrationi, or the close of books of the 91

report £ie., whichever is later.

**Reports filed by committees that did not file the pastlrew0

to report should cover all financial activity fro-m the ast or ,

filed through November 26, 
1984.

Ll MONTHLY FILERS

sName of Report

Oct. Monthly
pre-General

cc post-Genera4'
year-end

period Covered

09/01 - 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26
11/27 - 12/31

IReg./Cert.Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date
10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/54
01/31/85

COMPLIANCEPolitical committees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the 
Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. 
Committees are subject to

enforcement action for late 
filing. Illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced 
and reports submitted on 

non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents 
will be

lequired to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public COwiun"'Ca,-
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

1(7')
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Don Richards for Congress
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Uhda Ave'nuel 19 we

VW$b on, D).C:D. 20002

R3.3 NOR
Auri*an.3 Ai cultureMvmn
Politl Act0oi Comto
Joan Senter, as tregsr

Dear No. Senter:

on , 1985, the Federal Election CoummiSsion
determined that there is reason to believe the American
Agriculture Movement Political Action Committee and ioo, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4) (A) (i), a provison of
the Federal Election Campaigfn Act of 1971, as amended (fthe
Act*). The General Counsel s factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no
action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to-the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Comission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See ll C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).



joafl$nter, Treasurer

If, yOu intend to be represented by counsel in,1t
pl .a advise the Commission by completing the enC14
stating the name, address and telephone number of- s
an1 a- sittement authorizing such counsel to ree L
notifications and other communications from the Cm

?The Investigation now being conducted will be
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (3) and 43(194
unless you notify the Commission in writing that yOULwi
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief descrip10t .

of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violct,**
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Maura White, the staff member assigned to this matter, at 20 2)
523-4143.

Sincerely,

LI

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

o Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Vr Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

-: (a)



Q~ML "'~""~' FaCTM ANDLU#.... , r .: . .... ... .., ...... ... ... .. . ............. ii

Th Ae~cn Aq~riaultar uoent P*t I0 AiW*

( .CIComUttt.5 and Joan Sentor, i treasurer -. 1.faileto f 1...

198.4 APr era Election Report 'in a timely 'manner.'

FACTUAL AND LUQLAA4Z

(A)l The Facts

On October 1, 1984, the Committee was sent a notice *dvIsi g

that the 1984 Pre-General Election Report, covering"the V rod of

October 1, 1984, through October 17, 1984, was required to .be

-filed by October 25, 1984. The Committee filed the 1084 Ptc-

General Election Report on November 9, 1984, fifteen (15) days

after the required filing date. The Committee's 1984 Pre-General

Election Report disclosed that contributions had been made to

federal candidates in connection with the 1984 general election.

(B) The Law

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4).(A)(ii), all political

committees other than authorized committees are required to file

a pre-election report no later than the 12th day before (or

posted by registered or certified mail no later than the 15th day

before) any election in which the committee makes a contribution

to or an expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election,

and which shall be complete as of the 20th day before the

election.



(C)' plctina h law to the 4t

e record In t01 te riv .that, th

required to! f Ue a 114, Pr*a"ef 4 *iton. Report
October 25.i 10040 Thw CoiCmattee,* ~qewr,

Pr-Genera Eoto eport UtntiE4uhr9 f4

the Comitt..'.4 -failure to file the 1904,fte, genera,
Report bt the required filing date it is the recom"
this otio. that the Commission find reason to beliefe

Committee and Joan Senter, as treasurer, violated 2 'VWS'X

S 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

C)
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